
Page 1 of 2 

 

City Council Meeting and Workshop         

March 16, 2015 

Agenda 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             
 

5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. General Planning and Permitting Project Update – Eric Cousens (30 minutes) 

B. Norway Savings Bank Arena update – Tim Holden (45 minutes) 

C. Bonds – Jill Eastman (15 minutes) 

 

After each workshop item is presented, the public will be given an opportunity to comment. 

         

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting 

 

Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Crowley 

 

Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved 

in one motion.   There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen 

so requests.  If requested, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the 

order it appears on the agenda.   

 

1. Order 22-03162015 

Appointing the Registration Appeals Board members. 

 

II.    Minutes  

 March 2, 2015 Regular Council Meeting 

 

III.   Communications, Presentations and Recognitions   

 Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council – John Holden, LAEGC President  

 

V.     Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly 

related to City business which is not on this agenda.  Time limit for open sessions, by ordinance, is 45 

minutes.    

                                        

VI.    Unfinished Business  

 

1. Order 19-03022015 

Appointing Board and Committee members.  

Council may enter into executive session, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). 

 

2. Order 21-03022015 

Authorizing the reallocation of bonds in the amount of $350,000 for the repurposing of Ingersoll 

Arena. Second reading. Council may enter into executive Session regarding a real estate matter, 

pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6) (C). 

 

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 March 16, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

VII.    New Business  

 

3. Order 23-03162015 

Authorizing the funding for the Downtown Transportation Center (DATC) related design and 

construction costs. 

 

VIII. Executive Session  

 Discussion regarding a real estate matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (C). 

 Discussion regarding labor negotiations, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (D). 

 Discussion regarding economic development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (C). 

 

IX. Reports*  

 Mayor’s Report  

              City Councilors’ Reports   

  City Manager Report  

 

             Finance Director, Jill Eastman – February 2015 Monthly Finance Report 

 

X.      Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

XI. Adjournment 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered 

in executive session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are 

required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor 

must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into 

executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known 

at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session 

are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal 

government are: 

A. Discussion of personnel issues 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension of expulsion 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to 

real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 

disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency   

D. Labor contracts 

E. Contemplated litigation 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the 

general public to those records is prohibited by statute; 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or 

employment purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that 

body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 

30-A, section 4452, subsection 1, paragraph in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when 

the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: General Planning and Permitting Project Update 

 

Information: This item is intended to provide a general update to the Council and the public on current efforts 

that Planning and Permitting Staff has been working on.  Topics include the Agriculture and Resource 

Protection District Study, New Auburn Greenway RFPs, Barker Mill multi-use trail grant and an upcoming 

grant opportunity that staff would like the Council to consider.   

 

 

Pro’s & Con’s: Vary based on each topic to be discussed.  

 

 

Financial: Trying to bring outside financial resources to accomplish Auburn’s goals. 

 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Express any support or concerns as staff moves forward. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Each topic has been discussed at previous meetings but this is a general 

update.     

 

 

Attachments:  

1. Summary Memorandum from City Planner, Doug Greene.    

2. Copy of award notice for the Barker Mill Extension Recreational Trails Grant. 

3. Copy of Elmina B. Sewall Foundation grant application submitted on January 15, 2015 

4. Homepage information on the J. M. Kaplan Fund “Innovation Prize”, due on April 30, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Workshop Date:  March 16, 2015   

Author:   Eric Cousens, Deputy Director of Planning and Development 



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Office of Planning and Development 

60 Court Street  Suite 104  Auburn, ME 04210 

(207) 333-6600 Voice  (207) 333-6601 Automated  (207) 333-6625 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      

 

 

 

To: Mayor LaBonte and Auburn City Council 

 

From: Douglas M. Greene, AICP, RLA; City Planner 

 

Date: March 12, 2015 

 

RE: Update on City Planning Projects 

 

 

The Office of Planning and Development would like to provide project updates to the City 

Council on the Redevelopment of New Auburn and the Agriculture and Resource Protection 

District Study.  We are pleased to report the following: 

 

1. New Auburn Redevelopment-  

a. The New Auburn Village Center has been adopted as an amendment to the 2010 

Comprehensive Plan by the City Council. 

b. The Council approved $250,000 for the design and construction documents for the 

planned “Riverway” Road.  

c. As result, a revised RFP is being prepared that will combine the design and construction 

documents for both the “Riverway” and New Auburn Greenway. 

d. Early stage communications are taking place with developers, property and business 

owners to discuss redevelopment opportunities in New Auburn. 

e. The City just learned the Recreational Trails Grant for the Barker Mill Trail Extension 

was awarded $34,189 from the Bureau of Parks and Land.  An agreement must be 

executed with the State prior to any construction activity, but every effort will be made 

complete construction prior to the end of 2015.   

f. $ ,,,,,, in TIP funding was applied to AVCOG for the Mill and Broad Street intersection.  

 

2. Agriculture and Resource Protection District Study-  

a. At its November 24
th

 work session, the City Council requested Staff to explore additional 

sources of funding and technical assistance to help with the Ag. Study.  

b. Consequently, a meeting was held on December 16
th

 with Stephanie Gilbert, of the 

State Office of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry to explain our situation and to 

seek additional support.  As a result of that meeting, Ms. Gilbert has brought in 

representatives from the American Farmland Trust and the Maine Farmland Trust to 

help Auburn in the Study.  

c. A grant opportunity with the Elmina B. Sewall Foundation was identified to help 

support the Ag Study.  An application was prepared and submitted on January 15
th

 

seeking for the following:  

 



 

 

 Mapping and Data-  $7,500 

 Meeting Facilitation-  $30,000 

 Land Use and Policy Expertise-  $30,000 

  For a total grant request of  $67,500 

This grant does not require a local match.  The application is attached with this 

memo. 

d. Discussions are underway with Information Technology to begin a Rural Area Land 

Use Inventory.  This process will involve comparing State Land Use Aerial Mapping 

(Land Cover) with the City’s 2013 aerial maps in the rural areas of Auburn.   

e. A meeting is scheduled for March 23
rd

 to meet with Stephanie Gilbert, a district 

representative from the American Farmland Trust and the Maine Farmland Trust.  In 

an email, Stephanie Gilbert said, “My objective is to help you connect with both 

organizations and for all of us to put our heads together to help shape the process, 

workshop topics, and identify the key research needed for those.”   

f. Another grant opportunity is available.  The J.M. Kaplan Fund is accepting 

applications for a “J. M. K. Innovation Prize” which is due on April 30
th

.  Winning 

applications will receive funding of $50,000 for 3 years plus $25,000 for technical 

assistance or project expenses.  Our goal is apply for a new, innovative position with 

the city that would 1.) Assist farmers, foresters and mineral extractors in our 

Agricultural District in developing and marketing their products, 2.) Coordinate with 

our downtown, Lewiston and the region in setting up ways to market agricultural, 

forest and mineral products, 3.) Promote ways to increase locally grown food to 

underserved seniors or low-income residents, 4.) Assist in connecting local 

immigrants interested in farming to landowners and 5. Advocate these activities with 

local, regional and state agencies.   

 

The Staff appreciates the opportunity to update the Council and City on our activity and is 

excited about the future benefits these projects can bring to Auburn. 

 

 

 

 



STATE OF MAINE 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION & FORESTRY 

MAINE CONSERVATION CORPS 
124 STATE HOUSE STATION 

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0124 
 

 

1 BEECH STREET, HALLOWELL 

PHONE:  (207) 287-4962 www.maine.gov/acf FAX:  (207) 287-3342 

WALTER E. WHITCOMB  

COMMISSIONER 
PAUL R. LEPAGE 

GOVERNOR 

3/10/2015 

Douglas Greene 
City of Auburn 
60 Court Street 
Auburn, ME 4210 
 
Dear Douglas, 
 

I want to thank you for submitting an application for this current round of Recreational Trail Program funding.  The Maine 

Trails Advisory Committee (MTAC) reviewed, scored and discussed each application thoroughly.  As is always the case, there 

were many more applications this year than there was funding available.  I’m very happy to inform you that your application 

for the Barker Mill Greenway was selected by MTAC for funding at the $34,189.60 level. 

While this initial notice of award is cause for celebration I need to advise you that there is still much work to be done before 

you have a signed project agreement in hand.  The State has to accept the RTP funds from Federal Highway.  Then we have to 

get the proposed projects set up within the State’s systems and also within Federal Highway.  I am working to get this done as 

rapidly as possible.   

Going by the dates on previous years’ agreements, it seems likely that you should see something in May.  This agreement will 

run through December 31, 2016, giving you two full construction seasons in which to complete your project.   I want to 

emphasize now however that no work can begin on this project until you have a fully executed project agreement. 

If you have any questions about the current status of your project do not hesitate to contact me.  My phone number is below 

and my email is doug.beck@maine.gov.  I look forward to working with you on the successful and timely completion of your 

project. 

 

Sincerely, 

Doug 
Douglas S. Beck 
Outdoor Recreation Supervisor 

Grants & Community Recreation 

Bureau of Parks & Lands

 

mailto:doug.beck@maine.gov






















Agriculture Related Industry

Wash
ing

ton
 St

Ce
nte

r S
t

Riverside Dr

Ho
tel

 Rd

Old Danville Rd

Minot Ave

Delekto 
Farm

Valley View
Farm

Goodwin
Farm

Full 
Moon
Alpaca 

Farmer 
Whiting's

Wallingford 
Fruit

Apple 
Ridge

Andes 
Alpaca

Black
Horse
Farm

Bells 
Farms

Foss
Farms

Bosworth
Farms

Guthier
Farms

Field
Farms

McKay
Farms

Naum's 
Christmas
Tree Farm

Bowie
Farms

* This information is based on a 
list compiled by Roland Miller, 

area farmers, & GIS 
property searches of 2006

assessment records. 
Actual location may vary. 

Keene
Farms

Legend
Active Farmland*
Prime Farm Soils in AG Zone
AG Zone
Identified Agriculture- 
Related Businesses*

0 1 20.5
Miles



W
a
sh

in
gt

on
 S

t

C
e

n
te

r 
S

t

H
o

te
l 
R

d

P
ow

n
al R

d

�

�

�

�

�

R
ive

rside D
r

AGRICULTURE AND 
RESOURCE PROTECTION

DISTRICT

Minot Ave

Legend

Floodplain

Wetlands

Undeveloped blocks 50- 200 acres

Undeveloped blocks 200+ acres

Deer Wintering Areas

Conservation Lands

Proposed Shoreland Zone (250')

Proposed Stream Protection District (75')

Proposed Shoreland Zone Wetlands 

AG Zone

�

�

�

�

Upland Sandpiper Habitat

Musk Turtle Habitat

Bald Eagle Habitat

Broad Beech Fern



DISCLAIMER
The City of Auburn
offers no warranties or
gaurantees as to the
accuracy or fitness of
purpose of this data.
Use at your own risk.

Auburn, Maine Zoning Map
 Revised April 2009

HO
TE

L R
D

MINOT AV

PO
WNA

L R
D

RI
VE

RS
ID

E D
R

MAINE TRNPK

TURNER ST

LAKE ST

BR
OA

D S
T

SUMMER ST

TU
RN

ER
 R

D

PARK AV

OLD
 DA

NV
ILL

E R
D

HATCH RD

PERKINS RIDGE RD

COURT ST

GARFIELD RD

WAS
HIN

GT
ON

 ST
 NO

RT
H

JO
RDAN SC

HOOL R
D

NO
RT

H 
RI

VE
R 

RD

TR
AP

P R
D

SOPERS MILL RD

SOUTH MAIN ST

WAS
HIN

GT
ON

 ST
 SO

UT
H

FIC
KE

TT
 R

D

LAKE SHORE DR

POLAND RD

FOSTER RD

WHITMAN SPRING RD

WEST AUBURN RD

SO
UT

H 
WI

TH
AM

 R
D

KITTYHAWK AV

MILL ST

MERROW RD

CENTER ST

MOUNT AUBURN AV

HACKETT RD

FLETCHER RD

JO
HN

SO
N 

RD

MAPLE HILL RD

COOK ST

WASHINGTO
N ST

RODMAN RD

WITHAM RD

LEWISTON JUNCTION RD

NO
RT

H 
AU

BU
RN

 R
D

DANVILLE CORNER RD

STEELE RD

HOLBROOK RD

MA
IN

 S
T

PE
NL

EY
 CO

RN
ER

 RD

BEECH HILL RD

STEVENS MILL RD

FIFTH ST

VICKERY RD

GAMAGE AV

HERSEY HILL RD

HI
GH

 ST

THIRD ST

ST
AT

IO
N 

RD

MAN
LE

Y R
D

DAV
IS 

AV

SEVENTH ST

FIELD AV

SKILLINGS CORNER RD

YOUNGS CORNER RD

BU
TL

ER
 H

ILL
 R

D

EAST WATERMAN RD

PRIDE RD

GRACELAWN RD

HOBART RD

EA
ST

MA
N 

LN

WINTER ST

WOODBURY
 RD

AN
DR

EW
 D

R

STETSON RD

WESTERN AV

FERN ST

OA
K 

HI
LL

 R
D

BEAVER RD

STONE RD

ALLEN AV

BRADMAN ST

FAIRVIEW AV

LANE RD

SP
RI

NG
 ST

HOWE ST

EAST HARDSCRABBLE RD

VALVIEW DR

UN
ION

 ST

BRIGHTON HILL RD

JACKSON HILL RD

TA
FT

 AV

POLAND SPRING RD

AL
LIE

D R
D

ROYAL RIVER RD

TW
IN 

RD

QUAIL RUN

HATFIELD RD

BE
NN

ET
T A

V

BR
OAD

VIE
W AV

TOWNSEND BROOK RD

HARMONS CORNER RD

BLACK CAT RD

HIGHLAND AV

LA
KE

 AU
BU

RN
 AV

DILLINGHAM HILL RD
LO

ST
 VA

LL
EY

 R
D

KYLE LN

MOUNT APATITE RD (PE)

VISTA DR

BA
ILE

Y R
D

RO
Y A

V
NO

RT
HE

RN
 AV

MARTINDALE RD

LORING AV

WEST HARDSCRABBLE RD

CE
DA

RW
OO

D 
RD

MONROE ST

JOATMON DR

EXIT 7
5 R

AMP

SMALL RD

PIONITE RD

WEST SHORE RD

BLANCHARD RD

YACHT CLUB DR (PVT)

TE
RR

AC
E 

RD

HICKORY DR
SU

NSE
T A

V

JACQUES RD

CO
LO

NIA
L W

Y

FO
CH

 ST

EVERETT RD (PVT)

BO
UL

DE
R 

DR

EAST BATES ST

SU
ND

ER
LA

ND
 D

R

FAIRWAY DR

TOWLE AV

WILLARD RD

BELGRADE AV

EA
ST

 SH
OR

E R
D (

PV
T)

CLEVELAND AV

CHICOINE AV

JOLINE DR

HILLSIDE AV

PO
ND

 VI
EW

 DR
 (P

VT
)

LUBEAR WY

PINNACLE DR

HARRIS ST
CLOVER LN

CREST AV

MUSKET DR

HEATH LN

WRIGHTS LNDG

BOWDOIN ST

SUNRISE LN (PVT)

KINGS RD (PVT)

CHASSE ST

TOURMALINE LN

DE
RO

SA
Y A

V

MARIAN DR

GOLDTHWAITE RD

MALIBU DR

CARLTON ST

MI
LL

ER
 ST

MIAMI AV

JORDAN AV

BRICKYA
RD CIR

ARON DR

RAFNELL ST

DEER RIPS RD

LO
NGBOW CT

DUNLAP ST

AMHERST ST

SHERRY LN

INDUSTRY AV

HARRIMAN DR

HORIZON DR

EVERGREEN RD

CUSHMAN PL

GARY ST

CE
NT

ER
 S

T

MAINE TRNPK

Legend
PARCEL LINES

Auburn Zoning
AGRICULTURE AND RESOURCE PROTECTION

CENTRAL BUSINESS I

CENTRAL BUSINESS II

CENTRAL BUSINESS III

DOWNTOWN ENTERPRISE

GENERAL BUSINESS

GENERAL BUSINESS II

INDUSTRIAL

LAKE AUBURN

LOW DENSITY COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL

MULTI-FAMILY SUBURBAN

MULTI-FAMILY URBAN

NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL

TAYLOR POND

URBAN RESIDENTIAL

1 inch = 2,500 feet

0 5,000 10,0002,500

Feet







City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Norway Savings Bank Arena update  

 

Information: We are providing the Council with an update on measures taken to try and close the budget 

shortfall, improve public offerings, sponsorships, and report the economic impact on Auburn businesses from 

tournaments hosted by Norway Savings Bank Arena. Includes slide presentation. 

 

 

Pro’s & Con’s:  

 

Pro’s:  Public offerings provide something for everyone and promote an active lifestyle. Implementing in house 

programming provides potential revenue above and beyond ice costs. Increasing sponsorships assists in closing 

the budget shortfall and tournament impact brings out-of-area spending to the Auburn businesses, hotels, and 

restaurants. 

 

Con’s:  Reasonable expectations place program development at 2-5 years to reach potential. 

 

Financial:  Update presents active approach to closing budget shortfall through increased offerings during 

shoulder season.  

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: None 

 

Previous Meetings and History: On Monday December 15, 2014 we provided a comprehensive business plan 

for the Norway Savings Bank Arena. This included our scheduling philosophy as well as our thoughts on 

programming. 

 

 

Attachments:  

 

Attached are slides providing information and projections on Sponsorship, Programming, Tournaments, and 

Economic Impact. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Workshop Date:  Monday March 16, 2015   

Author:   Tim Holden 







95,500 

31,850 

16,000 20,250 

151,850 
141,600 

116,250 

100,250 

85,950 

28,665 

14,400 18,225 

0 

20,000 

40,000 

60,000 

80,000 

100,000 

120,000 

140,000 

160,000 

Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18 

Due to Renew Under Contract 90% Renewal 

*Goal of $230,000 - $240,000 for 2016 Sponsorships 





• 4 Tournaments Hosted Teams from Canada & The 
New England Region 

• 220 Total Hours Rented for Tournaments 
5 New Tournaments 

• Arena Donated 6 Hours of Ice to benefit the Barbara 
Bush Children’s Hospital 

• Brings Top Senior High School Players & Fans to City 
of Auburn 

Secured Maine Class 
“A” & Class “B” 

Senior All-Star Game 
As Host Facility 

• Increased Business in Restaurants, Retail Shops, & 
Hotels During Tournament Season 

• Economic Development Working on Gauging Actual 
Impact 

Tournament 
Economic Impact 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

Subject: Bond History and Rescinding Prior Bond Order 

 

Information: Staff was asked to prepare a history of all bonds authorized and issued since 2004. Also, I asked 

bond counsel to prepare a draft order to rescind the $5,000,000 bond authorized in 2004 for Great Falls Parking 

Garage. 

 

Advantages:  

 

Disadvantages: 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Discussion only 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  

 

Attachments:  

Bond History 

Original Bond Order for Great Falls Parking Garage 

Draft Order 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 3-16-2015    

Author:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 



Date Amount Date Amount Purpose Current Status 

3/1/2004 5,000,000$     Great Falls Parking Garage Not Issued

7/26/2004 12,025,000$   9/12/2004 11,950,000$       Refund 1994 MMWAC Debt Debt Paid in full Nov 2014

7/26/2004 4,681,000$     10/30/2005 4,680,000$         Annual CIP FY 05 Debt will be paid in full 9/1/15

8/2/2004 635,000$        10/30/2005 635,000$            Park Ave School Project (Local) Park Ave Bonds refunded in 2012 will

be paid off in 2025. Current balance

8/2/2004 9,646,000$     10/3/2005 9,646,000$         Park Ave School Project (State) $5,810,000

4/2/2005 3,000,000$     10/30/2006 3,000,000$         Auburn Industrial Park Maturity Date 9/1/26

8/7/2006 5,000,000$     10/30/2006 5,000,000$         Annual CIP FY 06 Maturity Date 9/1/16

8/7/2006 5,000,000$     10/30/2006 5,000,000$         Mall Area Road Improvements Maturity Date 9/1/21

7/9/2007 6,000,000$     11/30/2007 6,000,000$         Annual CIP FY 08 Maturity Date 9/1/17

6/2/2008 6,430,000$     10/30/2008 6,430,000$         Annual CIP FY 09 Maturity Date 9/1/18

6/15/2009 6,500,000$     10/29/2009 5,500,000$         Annual CIP FY 10 Maturity Date 3/2/20

1/14/2010 1,000,000$         School QZAB-reauthorized Maturity Date 1/14/20

8/2/2010 7,900,000$     11/1/2010 7,900,000$         Annual CIP FY 11 Maturity Date 9/1/2

8/15/2011 4,500,000$     11/1/2011 4,500,000$         Annual CIP FY 12 Maturity Date 9/1/21

6/18/2012 5,600,000$     9/1/2012 5,600,000$         Annual CIP FY 13 Maturity Date 9/1/22

5/13/2013 5,800,000$     11/1/2013 5,625,000$         Annual CIP FY 14 Received premium on bonds to cover $175,000 not issued

9/8/2014 7,200,000$     10/30/2014 6,800,000$         Annual CIP FY 15 Received $498,875 premium on bonds to cover $400,000 not bonded

Authorization Issue

HISTORY OF AUTHORIZED GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

2004 THROUGH 2014





Tizz E.H. Crowley, Ward One  Leroy G. Walker, Sr., Ward Five 

Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two Belinda A. Gerry, At-Large 

Mary J.K. Lafontaine, Ward Three David C. Young, At-Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonté, Mayor 

 

 

{W4768214.1} Page 1 of 1 

Order #  XX-03__2015 

 
TITLE: ORDER – Rescinding Prior Bond Order. 
 
WHEREAS, on March 1, 2004, the City of Auburn adopted an Order (the “Prior Order”) authorizing and 
approving issuance of the City’s bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $5,000,000 (the 
“Bonds”), to finance the design and construction of a municipal parking garage in Great Falls Plaza (the 
“Great Falls Parking Garage Project”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it will not proceed with the Great Falls Parking Garage 
Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council therefore desires to rescind the Prior Order and to cancel and rescind the 
authorization for the Bonds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, by the City Council of the City of Auburn, be it hereby ORDERED THAT the authorization 
to issue the Bonds be and hereby is cancelled and that the Prior Order be and hereby is rescinded in full and 
shall be of no further force or effect. 
 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:   Appointment of the Registration Appeals Board Members 

 

Information:   

In a city or town that has a population of 5,000 or more, if a person is aggrieved by the decision of the registrar 

of voters to cancel that person’s registration in the central voter registration system or to reject that person’s 

voter registration application, that person may appeal in writing to the registration appeals board. 

 

The members of the board are nominated by the municipal committees of the major political parties who are 

then appointed by the Municipal Officers. Each member shall serve a term of 3 years. The chair of the board is 

nominated by the municipal clerk and shall serve a 4 year term. The term of the current chair will expire in 

2016. 

 

The Republican party has nominated Georgia Chomas as full member with Ginger Smith as the alternate. The 

Democratic party has nominated Robert Cavanagh as full member with Gina Meleragno as alternate.  

 

Advantages:  Appointing these individuals will fill the vacant seats on this board and will fulfill the State Law 

requirement. 

 

Disadvantages: I do not see any apparent disadvantages in making these appointments. 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage. 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Previous appointments were made 2/21/2012. 

 

Attachments:  

Title 21-A Section 103 

Order 22-03162015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 3-16-2015  Order  22-03162015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 







Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 22-03162015 

 

 
ORDERED, that the following individuals are hereby appointed to the Registration Appeals Board: 

 

NAME POSITION                   TERM EXPIRATION 

         

Robert Cavanagh   Democratic Member   3/01/2018 

Gina Melaragno   Democratic Alternate               3/01/2018 

Georgia Chomas   Republican Member                 3/01/2018 

Ginger Leigh Smith   Republican Alternate   3/01/2018   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











The LA Growth Strategy, 2015 

A Framework for Organizing 

Presented by Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Strategy 

 

Revised 

February 15, 2015 

 

It must be an engaging and inspirational process and document 

It must be community driven 

LAEGC is organizing the Strategy but, We are all Doing the Strategy 

 

Collaboration: the action of working with someone to produce or create something. 

Coordination: organization of the different elements of a complex body or activity so as to enable them to work together effectively. 

Catalyst: a person or thing that precipitates an event. 
 

This is a working “framework” for how the Strategy may be organized and developed 

Need Board Input 

List of Collaborators (Groups) 

Collaborations with business owners large and small inherit in the Strategy 

Chamber Auburn ED (other) Museum LA Current Mag Bates Grow LA ABDC 

AVCOG Lewiston ED (other) Pioltage USMLA CMMC Future Forum LA LDC 

LARC AL Airport Bates Mill (others) YPLAA Future Forum Kaplan U Career Center (DOL) 

ME & CO DECD CEI CCI NTI More and others…. More and others…. 

 

 

All dates and locations tentative 

Intro Meeting 

Where & Who We Are 

Update Benchmarks & Future Forum; Economic Profile 

Location(s)?:  Auburn Library?; Bates Mill 

March 30-April 2 
 

Strategy Attribute Three Themes to the Growth Strategy 

Place (physical) People Business 

Community Engagement 

Meeting Dates (tentative rage).  

Two meetings for each theme 

May 19-22 (in tandem with 

Grow Maine II) 

 

April 28-30 

or 

March (with USMLA?) 

 

April 21-23 

 



DRAFT:  Framework for LA Growth Strategy 

February 6, 2015 

 

Strategy Attribute Three Themes to the Growth Strategy 

Place (physical) People Business 

Locations for Community 

Engagements 

St Louis Church USMLAC Airport 

Small Groups Small “focus group” meetings on each theme preceding or in between each 

Review and Status 

Sharing what we learned 

Moving on to Tactics and 

Assignments 

In collaboration with USMLAC and UM System 

As part of USMLAC Community Engagement Report and Planning 

May11-29 

Assets (examples only here) Rail 

Highway 

Airport 

Fiber 

Built environment; downtowns 

River 

 

Diversity 

Youth 

Bates 

USMLA 

CMCC 

Existing; expanding 

Attracting new 

Entrepreneurial Place 

CMMC 

St Mary’s 

USMLAC 

Bates 

CMCC 

Biz Mix (list) from ED Profile 

Natural Gas 

Issues to Work On (examples 

only here) 

Energy 

  Natural Gas? 

  Alternatives? 

Walkability, Public Corridors 

Gateways 

Housing 

Training post 12 

Education (pk-12) 

 



DRAFT:  Framework for LA Growth Strategy 

February 6, 2015 

 

Strategy Attribute Three Themes to the Growth Strategy 

Place (physical) People Business 

Opportunities & Projects 

(examples only here) 

1. Power Gen 

2. Mill Buildings 

3. Museum LA 

4. St Louis Church 

5. Housing investment 

incentives 

1. Coordinated system of 

education and training 

2. Marketing 

a. Web, social medial 

b. Target markets (along 

with Business 

1. Marketing 

a. Web, social media 

b. Target markets 

c. Entrepreneurs 

d. Expanding biz 

2. Shared Workspaces 

3. Buy Local 

4. Business Expansion and 

Retention.  Use along with 

Chamber monthly reports 

on new members, dropped 

members 

 

Assignments (organizations) 

Tactics to Do the Work 

LAEGC—Scope of Services 

Chamber 

City ED 

LA Arts 

AVCOG 

Etc. 

LAEGC—Scope of Services 

Chamber 

City ED 

LA Arts 

AVCOG 

Etc. 

LAEGC—Scope of Services 

Chamber 

City ED 

LA Arts 

AVCOG 

Etc. 

Projects (with deliverables)    

Timeframe    

Strategy Itself 

Online, web, social media 

Opportunities for continued enhancement, reporting, data 

Living Document: “on line” evolution, reporting July 1 onward… 
 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:  Appointment of Board and Committee Members 

 

Information:  On January 14, 2015 we began the application process to fill vacancies on several boards and 

committees of the city. The deadline for applications to be submitted was February 13, 2015 and the committee 

met on February 18, 2015. Because the copies of all applications were not submitted to the Council one week in 

advance of the Appointment Committee meeting, rather than review applications and make their nominations, 

the committee opted to bring all applications to Council for their review and make the appointments. 

 

The Committee would like to enter into Executive Session to review the applications and to discuss 

appointments, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 405 (A).  

 

Advantages:  It will fill the vacant positions. 

 

 

Disadvantages: Most are reappointments and while not really a disadvantage, there are few new applicants to 

consider, giving others an opportunity to serve.  

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend making appointments to fill the vacancies. 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Was postponed at the 3/2/2015 Council meeting. 

 

Attachments:  

List of vacancies 

Applications 

Order 19-03022015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 3-16-2015  Order  19-03022015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 



 Board of Assessment Review (5 vacancies – 2 full members, both with term expirations 
of 10/01/2019 and 3 alternate members with term expirations of 10/1/2015, 
10/01/2016, and 10/1/2017) 

 Cable TV Advisory Board (5 vacancies – 1 with a term expiration of 1/1/2016 and 4 with 
term expirations of 1/1/2017)  

 Ethics Panel (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 1/1/2018) 
 Planning Board (2 vacancies, both full members with term expirations of 1/1/2018) 
 Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board (4 vacancies – 3 full members and 1 

alternate member, all with term expirations of 1/1/2017) 
 Sewer District (2 vacancies, both with term expirations of 3/1/2019) 
 Water District (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 3/1/2019) 
 Zoning Board of Appeals (3 vacancies with term expirations of 10/1/2018) 

 

























































































Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 19-03022015 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby makes the follow board and committee appointments with term expirations as 

noted: 

 

Board or Committee Term Expiration Date Name of Person Appointed or Reappointed 

Cable TV Advisory Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Cable TV Advisory Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Cable TV Advisory Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Cable TV Advisory Board 

 

1/1/2016  

Planning Board 

 

1/1/2018  

Planning Board 

 

1/1/2018  

Recreation and Special Events Advisory 

Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Recreation and Special Events Advisory 

Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Recreation and Special Events Advisory 

Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Recreation and Special Events Advisory 

Board 

 

1/1/2017 (alternate)  

Auburn Sewerage District 

 

3/1/2019  

Auburn Sewerage District 

 

3/1/2019  

Auburn Water District 

 

3/1/2019  

Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

10/1/2018  

Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

10/1/2018  

Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

10/1/2018  

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

Subject: Bond Reallocation for Ingersoll Repurposing 

 

Information: Staff has recommended that the City Council authorize the reallocation of $350,000 of bond 

proceeds originally bonded for the purchase of street lights, to be used for the repurposing of the Ingersoll 

Arena.  

 

Advantages:  

(1) Allows the City to move forward with the project in one phase which will be more efficient, less 

expensive and will allow construction to be completed before peak season begins. 

(2) The City will not have to bond another $350,000, since the street light project will not be able to be 

completed within the allowed time frame, we will need to reallocate the entire $750,000. 

 

Disadvantages: 

(1) The previously bonded funds could be used for other capital needs. 

(2) The City would have to renegotiate with the low bidder or put the RFP out again and either of these 

could end up costing the City more money.  

(3) The City will to continue to incur expenses at Ingersoll with no potential to generate revenue. 

(4) The facility with no use will deteriorate over time. 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: The debt service on these bonds is already in the City’s current budget, so no extra 

budgetary costs would be associated with this reallocation. It will actually reduce the General Fund debt service 

budget when Ingersoll takes over the payments. 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Approve the Bond Reallocation 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Workshop 2/17/15, passage of first reading on 3/2/2015. 

 

Attachments:  

Order 21-03022015 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 3-16-2015  Order 21-03022015 

Author:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 



Tizz E.H. Crowley, Ward One  Leroy G. Walker, Sr., Ward Five 

Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two Belinda A. Gerry, At-Large 

Mary J.K. Lafontaine, Ward Three David C. Young, At-Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonté, Mayor 

 

 

{W4718219.1} {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 Page 1 of 2 

Order 21-03022015 

 

TITLE: ORDER - Reallocating Unspent Proceeds from the City's 2013 General Obligation 

Bonds. 

 

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2013, the City of Auburn issued its 2013 General Obligation Bonds 

in the aggregate principal amount of $5,625,000 (the “2013 Bonds”) pursuant to City Council Order 

No. 69-08192013 (adopted September 3, 2013) (the “2013 Bond Order”), $750,000 of the proceeds 

of which was authorized to be used to finance the acquisition of municipal street lights (referred to 

as the "Street Light Project"); and 

 

WHEREAS, on October 30, 2014, the City of Auburn issued its 2014 General Obligation Bonds in 

the aggregate principal amount of $6,800,000 (the “2014 Bonds”) pursuant to City Council Order 

No. 61-07072014 (adopted September 8, 2014) (the “2014 Bond Order”), $250,000 of the proceeds 

of which was authorized to be used to finance the repurposing of Ingersoll Arena (referred to as the 

"Ingersoll Project"); and 

 

WHEREAS, there remain unspent proceeds of the 2013 Bonds borrowed for the Street Light 

Project, $350,000 of which excess proceeds the City Council desires to reappropriate and reallocate 

to be used for the Ingersoll Project; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, by the City Council of the City of Auburn, be it hereby ORDERED: 

 

THAT the excess proceeds of the 2013 Bonds, in the amount of $350,000 be and hereby are 

appropriated from the amount borrowed as part of the 2013 Bonds for the Street Light Project to 

finance a portion of the costs of the Ingersoll Project, as more specifically described in the 2014 

Order. 

 

THAT the City’s Finance Director / Treasurer be, and hereby is, authorized and empowered in the 

name and on behalf of the City, to do or cause to be done all such acts and things, and to execute 

and deliver, all such financing documents, certificates, and other documents as may be necessary or 

advisable, with the advice of counsel for the City, to carry out the provisions of this Order, as may 

be necessary or desirable. 

 

 

 

A Public Notice describing the repurposing of the 2013 Bond proceeds borrowed for the Street 

Light Project to the Ingersoll Project was published on or before February 16, 2015, in the 

Lewiston Sun-Journal, a daily newspaper published in the City of Auburn and in Androscoggin 

County.   

 



Tizz E.H. Crowley, Ward One  Leroy G. Walker, Sr., Ward Five 

Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two Belinda A. Gerry, At-Large 

Mary J.K. Lafontaine, Ward Three David C. Young, At-Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonté, Mayor 

 

 

{W4718219.1} {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 {W4718219.1}

 Page 2 of 2 

A public hearing was held on March 2, 2015.   



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Downtown Auburn Transportation Center (DATC) Update 

 

Information: In order to facilitate the construction of the DATC with the planned public parking garage, the 

underlying foundation or footer for the parking garage needs to be constructed under the foundation/footer of 

the DATC.  This information was presented to the City Council on March 2
nd

, to which the Council asked the 

staff to investigate increasing the size of the footers to allow either a larger parking garage or a parking garage 

with a mixture of office and/or retail space.  A meeting with Platz Associates revealed that increasing the height 

or adding office or retail use would increase the load bearing capacity up to 25%.  Adding 25% to the estimate 

presented on March 2
nd

 would increase the amount requested from $46,000 up to $57,500.   

 

Advantages:  Approving the funding for the design and construction of the footers for the planned Great Falls 

Parking Garage in conjunction with the construction of the Downtown Auburn Transportation Center will be a 

significant step in starting the redevelopment of the Great Falls Plaza.  Approving the funding now will allow 

the Parking Garage footers to be in place when the construction of the DATC needs to begin and to stay on 

what is a very tight timeline.  The City’s commitment to the Parking Garage can ultimately and dramatically 

raise the value of the Great Falls Plaza area from its current status as surface parking to the planned center of 

downtown.  The future intensity and value of the Great Falls Plaza will depend on the parking that the Parking 

Garage will supply. 

 

Disadvantages:  The supplemental funding requested was previously included in the earlier DATC proposals 

but was removed by Council in December at the request of DOT.  The funding for this initial phase of the 

planned Public Parking Garage is requested to come from TIF funds. 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: The total amount requested for the design and construction of the Public Parking 

Garage in the direct vicinity of the approved Downtown Auburn Transportation Center will be up to $57,500.     

 

Staff Recommended Action: Approve the order for funding for up $57,500 for the design and construction of 

footers.  

 

Previous Meetings and History:  

December 1, 2014- The City Council approved the new location of the DATC to the Great Falls Plaza and 

approved the local funding of $150,000.  

March 2, 2015- Staff presents request for funding of footers for the proposed city owned parking garage in the 

Great Falls Plaza.  

 

Attachments:  

1. Spreadsheet for the Great Falls Plaza Area comparing the valuation of existing developed and surface 

parking areas. 

2. Order to allocate $57,500 for the design and construction of footers in conjunction with the Downtown 

Transportation Center. 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: March 16, 2015  Order  23-03162015 

Author:   Doug Greene, City Planner 



Existing Great Falls Property Values

ParcelID Loc Owner1 Total Value Total Ac. Ave. Value per Ac

241-008 GREAT FALLS PLZ GFP DEVELOPMENT CO LLC $1,170,500 2.67 $424,094

241-009-000-000 GREAT FALLS PLZ AUBURN  CITY OF $1,085,400 8.25 $131,564

GREAT FALLS PARKING LOT TOTALS $2,255,900 10.92 $206,584

241-009-001 14 GREAT FALLS PLZ RIVERWATCH LLC $13,562,000 1.49 $9,102,013

241-010 20 GREAT FALLS PLZ AUBURN HOUSING AUTHORITY $5,682,600 1.4 $4,059,000

241-011 10 GREAT FALLS PLZ MID MAINE MUTUAL SAVINGS BANK $1,541,700 0.78 $1,976,538

241-012 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION $0 0.9

241-012-000-007 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION THE $820,600 0

241-012-000-011 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION $291,800 0

241-012-000-012 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION $301,900 0

241-012-000-013 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION $24,300 0

241-012-000-021 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ MOODY WAYNE A $483,400 0

241-012-000-023 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION $246,500 0

241-012-000-024 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ MOODY WAYNE A $279,200 0

241-012-000-032 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ THE TIM CORPORATION $246,500 0

241-012-000-033 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION $279,200 0

241-012-000-042 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ RSN AUBURN REALTY LLC $508,400 0

241-012-000-051 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ HIGHRISE PROPERTIES INC $834,500 0

241-012-000-061 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ HIGHRISE PROPERTIES INC $431,200 0

241-012-000-062 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION $431,200 0

241-012-000-099 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ LEWISTON CELLTEL CO PARTNERSHI $25,000 0

241-012-000-311 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ TIM CORPORATION THE $279,200 0

241-012-000-312 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ CAIN PAUL R $279,200 0

241-012-000-412 2 GREAT FALLS PLZ KMA REAL ESTATE VENTURES LLC $535,500 0

Total for 2 Great Falls Plz $6,297,600 0.90 $6,997,333

241-013 1 GREAT FALLS PLZ AUBURN REALTY MANAGEMENT INC $1,975,500 0.51 $3,873,529

241-014 31 COURT ST COURT STREET PROPERTY LLC $0 0.61

241-014-000-001 31 COURT ST NORWAY SAVINGS BANK $342,000 0

241-014-000-002 31 COURT ST COURT STREET PROPERTY LLC $223,800 0

241-014-000-003 31 COURT ST COURT STREET PROPERTY LLC $221,000 0

241-014-000-004 31 COURT ST COURT STREET PROPERTY LLC $612,200 0

Total for 31 Court St. $1,399,000 $2,293,443

GREAT FALLS DEVELOPED PROPERTIES TOTALS $30,458,400 6.59 $4,621,911



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 23-03162015 

 
ORDERED, that the Auburn City Council authorize the Acting City Manager to expend an amount up to 

$57,500 for the design and construction of footings in conjunction with the construction of the Transportation 

Center in Great Falls Plaza.  These funds will come from TIF revenue. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 3-16-2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding a real estate matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(C). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 3-16-2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding labor negotiations, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(D). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: 03-16-2015  

 

  Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding economic development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(C). 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



THE FOLLOWING 

INFORMATION IS 

PROVIDED BY 

COUNCILOR 

LEROY WALKER 

AUBURN WARD 5 









Draft - Minutes of the February 17, 2015 

Executive Committee Meeting   

 

 
 
The Executive Committee of the Mid-Maine Waste Action Corp. met on Tuesday, 
February 17, 2015, at 11:38 AM, at MMWAC’s offices in Auburn.   
 
 
1. Roll Call  
 

President Landry called the meeting to order.  Members present were: Curtis 
Lunt, Eda Tripp, Bradley Plante and Leroy Walker, as well as staff Joseph Kazar 
and John King. 
   

2. Minutes 

 

Mr. Walker made a motion, seconded by Mr. Plante, and approved 5/0 to accept 
the minutes of the January 20, 2015 Executive Committee meeting. 
 

3. Monthly Activity Reports 

 

Mr. Walker made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lunt, and approved 5/0 to accept the 
January 2015 Monthly Activity Report. 

 

4. Operations 

 

Mr. King, Process Engineer/Manager reported on the initial results of a trial being 
conducted with ReEnergy of Lewiston.  Wood waste, suitable as biomass fuel 
after processing at ReEnergy, is separated at MMWAC from other CDD/Bulky 
waste and trucked to Lewiston for processing. ReEnergy, in turn, is shipping 
combustible processing residue to MMWAC as a supplemental winter fuel. The 
arrangement has been cost effective. MMWAC is not equipped to use the 
unprocessed wood as fuel due to size limitations in the trash feed system. 
 

5. Updates 

 
Staff provided the following updates: 

• 127th Legislature: Legislation will be introduced to seek equitable 
Renewable Energy Credits for WTE’s. Mr. Kazar noted that MMWAC 
strongly supported this in concept in a past session.  Also, PERC is 
working on a bill that would involve net metering to reduce municipal 
electrical costs based on their use of WTE. Also, a bill that would have 
exempted CDD process residue from the State’s $2/ton CDD landfill fee 
was killed in committee.   



• Public Education: The Committee endorsed advertising for a part time 
Public Education staffer as provided for in the budget. 

• Governor’s budget proposal to tax non-profits: MMWAC should not be 
impacted as it applies to private non-profits. In addition, MMWAC has a 
payment in lieu of taxes agreement with the City of Auburn. 

• Union contract: Mr. Kazar recommended the Committee enter Executive 
Session to discuss the negotiations.  Ms. Tripp made a motion, seconded 
by Mr. Walker, and approved 5/0 to enter Executive Session at 1:27 PM to 
discuss contract negotiations.  President Landry declared the Committee in 
Public Session at 1:29 PM. 

• Strategic Planning: Members of the Committee noted that this has been a 
topic at virtually every meeting. It was agreed that, staff time permitting, it 
may be of some value to create a summary document of these matters. It 
was also noted that this is a constantly changing plan.   

• The neighboring grain mill has ceased operations. Staff will seek to learn 
of the owner’s future plans. 

• A Notice of Claim has been filed for damage sustained to a contractor’s 
truck at the MMWAC site. 

 
There being no further business Mr. Plante made a motion, seconded by Mr. 
Walker, and approved 5/0 to adjourn at 2:00 PM.  
 
 



MID-MAINE WASTE ACTION CORPORATION 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING  

 

Tuesday, March 17, 2015; 11:30 AM 

 

Mid-Maine Waste Action Corporation 
Conference Room 

110 Goldthwaite Rd., Auburn 
 

Draft Agenda 
 

1. Roll Call 

• There are five (5) members of the Committee and three (3) members constitute a 
quorum. 

 

2. Minutes 

• Consider approval of the February 17, 2015 minutes 

 

3. Monthly Activity Reports 

• Consider approval of the February 2015 Monthly Activity Report 

 

4. Personnel 

• Union Contract status 

 

5. Legislative 

• 127th Legislature, Solid Waste bills  
 

6. FY16 Budget 

• Discuss the FY16 Staff Draft Budget 

 

7. Updates 

• Other 

 

 
Portions of the agenda of the Executive Committee meeting may be conducted in Executive Session, 
when appropriate, and upon a vote of the Committee.                   



Auburn Ward 1 Report for Meeting Tuesday 2015.02.17 

  

TO:  Residents of Auburn and the Auburn City Council 

FROM:  Tizz E. H. Crowley- Auburn City Council Ward 1 

 

I usually write my ward report over the weekend, but 

this week I have a lot to share, so thought I’d create a 

prelude to my regular report. 

 

FOAA and related items:  There’s been a lot in the newspaper, on Facebook and radio 

regarding my request for information.  The public’s right to information about government 

activities lies at the heart of a democratic government.  The Maine Freedom of Access Act 

(“FOAA”) grants the people of this state a broad right of access to public records while 

protecting legitimate governmental interests and the privacy rights of individual citizens.  The 

act also ensures the accountability of the government to the citizens of the state by requiring 

public access to the meetings of public bodies.  Transparency and open decision-making are 

fundamental principles of the Maine Freedom of Access Act, and they are essential to ensuring 

continued trust and confidence in our government.   

 

It has been reported that I submitted such a request for information related to LA Arts and the 

City of Auburn.  I did not.  I’ve attached a copy of my reply sent to an Auburn resident 

regarding this matter.  I do not use social media to conduct official city business.  It is 

important to remember City Councilors are residents of Auburn and we do not give up any of 

our resident rights and privileges. 

 
 

Norway Savings Bank Arena:  I was very disappointed to read the letter to the Council from 

Mr. Holden, Arena General Manager.  Since I am not sure what will be in our agenda packet I 

thought I’d share a few documents I’ve collected, including Mr. Holden’s employment 

agreement.  I will respond to his letter at or after the meeting when he updates the 

community. 
Attachment 08 Ward report 2015.03.16 CROWLEY - information NSBA and job description 



Visiting Hours-   My next visiting hours will be this coming Tuesday, March 17th from 1:30pm-

3:30pm.  Please stop in and celebrate St. Patrick’s Day with me… I’ll have a gift for you.  

Evening hours will be Thursday, March 26th from 5pm-7pm.  Visiting hours are always held at 

the Auburn Public Library.  
Attachment 09 Ward report 2015.03.16 CROWLEY –invitation to Dinny Sullivan- large print 

 

Dates to watch-  

 Saturday, March 14th - I know our celebration will be over by our meeting time on 

Monday.  I wanted to include, in meeting materials, the invitation to Salute to Dinny Sullivan – 

Hats Off to Neighborhood Businesses Day.  Many residents read the agenda packet when 

posted and this information will serve as a reminder. 

 

Sunday, March 22nd - is World Water Day.  Water is one of the most valuable resources 

that we often take for granted. Many battles already exist surrounding the right to clean 

water, and scientists keep making dire predictions as to when the world may run out of water. 

While the latter fact may be debatable for the near future, the fact is that millions of people 

do not have regular access to clean drinking water worldwide. This has subsequently led to the 

spread of waterborne illnesses, malnutrition and even death. To recognize such issues, the 

United Nations established World Water Day in 1993 on March 22nd. 

The purpose of the various annual themes is to focus on an important aspect of water in 

communities worldwide to increase awareness. For example, increasing education about the 

health impacts of unclean water may promote action among societies so people can find ways 

to obtain better water. While such issues are important year-round, the United Nations hopes 

to reach as many people as possible during each World Water Day and to equip individuals 

with knowledge that can last a lifetime. 

While World Water Day is not considered a public holiday, much of the celebrations 

conducted for World Water Day encourage the public to see available water resources.   My 

suggestion- enjoy a ride around Lake Auburn and enjoy  the views. 

 

 Sunday, March 22nd – is also Maine Maple Sunday.  Be sure to check out our Auburn 

maple syrup operations- there will be a number of Open Houses. 

 

 Monday, March 23rd - The Maine Department of Transportation (MaineDOT) is looking 

to "Talk Transportation" and seeks public input regarding any and all types of transportation 

issues during a series of 40 regional public meetings throughout the State. Input from the 

meetings will help MaineDOT understand the needs of the public and various stakeholders to 

help the Department formulate its Long-Range Transportation Needs Assessment. 



The Long-Range Transportation Needs Assessment will document anticipated 

transportation system needs for 20 years, with particular emphasis on the next 10 years. 

Public input is an important part of this long-range planning process. The meetings will allow 

MaineDOT the opportunity to inform the public about its activities and programs while 

obtaining information regarding any immediate concerns or needs from the participants. 

Please attend one or more of the following meetings in the AVCOG Region 

(NOTE: There will be two separate meetings at this location location) 

Androscoggin Valley Council of Governments (AVCOG), 125 Manley Road 

2:00 PM to 4:00 PM, and 6:00 PM to 8:00 PM 

 

 Tuesday, March 31st - LAEGC seeks community input and engagement in the 

preparation of the Strategy. Citizens and business owners are encouraged to attend at the 

Auburn Public  4:30-5:45 PM. 

The Strategy will help chart how we continue to work with all community organizations 

to grow a sustainable and diverse economy for LA. John Holden, President of LAEGC, will 

introduce the plans for organizing and seeking community input on the three themes of the 

Strategy.   

1. People—our most valued asset; improving workforce, encouraging entrepreneurship… 

2. Place—what sets LA apart from other places all competing for increased economic 

activity. 

3. Business—how do we build upon the existing foundation of our economy… 

The LA Future Forum White Papers on “who we are” will be presented as our Vision 

Statements for the Strategy—help us confirm and craft our Vision. 

Follow-up sessions regarding the above themes will be held around LA. 

Visit www.economicgrowth.org and review previous Statements regarding the goals of this 

Strategy: 

http://economicgrowth.org/2015/01/a-brief-introductory-message-to-la-maine/ 

http://economicgrowth.org/2015/01/a-message-to-lewiston-council/ 

http://economicgrowth.org/2015/01/a-message-to-auburn-council/ 

 Sunday- April 5th is Easter.  The exact origins of this religious feast day’s name are 
unknown. Some sources claim the word Easter is derived from Eostre, a Teutonic goddess of 
spring and fertility. Other accounts trace Easter to the Latin term hebdomada alba, or white 
week, an ancient reference to Easter week and the white clothing donned by people who were 
baptized during that time. Through a translation error, the term later appeared as esostarum 
in Old High German, which eventually became Easter in English. In Spanish, Easter is known as 
Pascua; in French, Paques. These words are derived from the Greek and Latin Pascha or Pasch, 

http://economicgrowth.org/2015/01/a-brief-introductory-message-to-la-maine/
http://economicgrowth.org/2015/01/a-message-to-lewiston-council/
http://economicgrowth.org/2015/01/a-message-to-auburn-council/


for Passover. Jesus’ crucifixion and resurrection occurred after he went to Jerusalem to 
celebrate Passover (or Pesach in Hebrew), the Jewish festival commemorating the ancient 
Israelites’ exodus from slavery in Egypt. Pascha eventually came to mean Easter. 

In addition to Easter’s religious significance, it also has a commercial side, as evidenced by the 
mounds of jelly beans and marshmallow chicks that appear in stores each spring. As with 
Christmas, over the centuries various folk customs and pagan traditions, including Easter eggs, 
bunnies, baskets and candy, have become a standard part of this holy holiday.  (Source:  
www.history .com) 

Want a suggestion on how to spend your day Easter Sunday in an Irish tradition?   

 Rise with the sun and dance in celebration. 

 Butchers conduct a mock funeral in honor of a dead herring. This symbolizes then end of Lenten 

abstinence. A “herring procession” then marches to the local church. (Some also traditionally whip the 

herring as part of this odd rite. People were generally sick and tired of eating herring by the end of 

Lent.) 

 Take down the “spoilin meith na hlnide,” a small piece of meat pinned up on the wall during Lent, and 

burn it to give a pleasant smell to the inside of the house. 

 Boil and paint eggs, have rolling contests and egg hunt for children. (The idea of a rabbit laying colored 

eggs, which lead to the popular “Easter bunny” image, originated in Germany.) 

 Conduct a “cludog,” where children gather eggs and roast them on a special device or contraption on the 

farm. Shells are saved and placed around the bottom of a May bush. 

 Celebrate with a “cake dance,” a contest where the best dancer wins a cake. 

 Close out Easter celebration with a bonfire where all gather round t0 celebrate. 

 

HAPPY EASTER ONE AND ALL! 



CROWLEY REPLY TO RESIDENT REGARDING FOAA AND OTHER QUESTIONS 2015.03.05 
 
Good evening M______: 
 
I’m glad you found the rest of the article on line.   I’ve attached a copy I downloaded. 
 
Several members of the Council were given a copy of a Memorandum of Understanding between the City and LA Arts.  
They kept referring to it and the Mayor said it was part of an agenda packet for a meeting I’d missed- he repeated this 
several times.  We were finally given the MOU in the Executive Session when I continued to complain I had never seen 
it.  I had requested all documents, including bills, relating to LA Arts to be sent to me before Monday’s meeting.  I put in 
the request on Thursday of the prior week when the agenda packet was distributed.  I got several documents but there 
was no Memorandum of Understanding.  I had also reviewed all agenda packets for the last two months to capture 
anything related to LA Arts.  No MOU- none in any supplemental agenda packet. 
 
In addition, based on conversations in the Executive Session- I believed there had been meetings and conversations 
between members of the Council and LA Arts that were not disclosed.  In the public sessions of prior meetings, the LA 
Arts Executive Director had been very disparaging about City Staff.  If he was correct- LA Arts deserved some payment, 
not all asked for, and the money should come out of the Economic Development dept expense line for “Consultants” 
and not out of the budget line item the Council had approved for programs (activities like concerts, shows, etc IN 
AUBURN).  Both the City Manager and the City Finance Director recommended any payment come out the Economic 
Development Dept consultant fee line item.  So I asked for emails to/from LA Arts from the Economic Development Staff 
and other City people. 
 
I did not submit a FOAA request for this LA Arts information.  I sent it as a regular request for information to the City 
Manager from a City Councilor.  All of us do this all the time.  As I always do before I request a lot of information, I asked 
the City Manager if he wanted me to submit a formal FOAA document.  As always, he said no.    I’ve attached the email I 
sent. 
 
Now I did send a FOAA request as an AUBURN RESIDENT  on February 14th asking for certain emails.  In my formal 
request, using a formal FOAA form, I agreed to pay up to $100 without additional notice of costs.  Based on the State 
accepted rate of $15/hr; I knew my $100 would cover the project.  I’ve attached a copy of the FOAA form.  A City 
Councilor does not give up any rights of a resident when elected.  We’ve had to have that clarified by City attorney after 
members of the Council and the former manager insisted Councilors gave up certain rights of being and speaking as a 
resident.  I always document which “voice” I’m using when I request anything. 
 
You may wonder why I asked for the Mayor’s emails to these specific people.  It is because I found out, from an 
reprimand email to me from Councilor LaFontaine, that she had been given a copy of a “request it” form I submitted 
using the City website.  I did submit as A COUNCILOR.  All communication with the City is considered a public record but 
how did she get mine, why wasn’t this provided to all Councilors, why haven’t I ever received copies of any request 
forms submitted by other Council members?  I believe a staff member, who had access to all this information, shared it 
with the Mayor.  I filed a formal complaint with the City as I think this was a breach by an employee and could be 
personally or politically motivated. The City investigated and found the employee had done as expected.  The employee 
received a formal reprimand in the personnel file.  I told the City I was satisfied with this action, if the incident was a 
“one-time thing”- the one Councilor LaFontaine had received.  I believe the behavior had been repeated many times and 
so put in the FOAA to see the email threads.  If the incident was a single occasion, I consider the matter closed.  If emails 
prove the behavior happened a number of times and over a period of time; I expect a stronger disciplinary result.  
Personnel is the authority of the City Manager and is a confidential matter so I would not disclose the employee’s name.  
This experience, however, leads me to not trust without seeing the email threads.   
 
By the way, the emails regarding LA Arts that I have from the Economic Development Staff paints a very different picture 
than the one presented by LA Arts or Auburn elected officials. 
 
I also believe the Executive Session we went into regarding LA Arts, under the Personnel exception for Executive Session, 
was not correct and not permitted under law.  All I can do is vote not to go into Executive session which I did.  I still go 



into the session, even when I’ve opposed the action, because residents should not lose out on any discussion or action 
taken because the Councilor stayed out. 
 
No, I resigned from the County Budget Committee back on September. I spoke with the Mayor before I took such action 
to see if he had any reasons why I should remain.  He did not.  The City does not have a Budget Committee- I believe it 
should.  The City has an Audit Committee.  I resigned from that at the same time because I could not accept the decision 
that their meetings would not be posted, no agendas would be prepared, no minutes or recordings would be kept- so 
how would the public to be informed of this committee and its decisions?    The Mayor/Council have taken no action on 
filling my empty seat since the fall resignations.  You may also be thinking of the Finance Committee which was created 
by vote of the Council in October 2014.  No steps have been taken to fill the open seats on the Finance Committee and 
no meetings have been called for this committee.  I raise this issue every time applications for volunteers to serve on 
Boards/Committees are announced.   
 
I can’t speak knowledgeably about the statues.  The Council has never authorized such a project.  I was surprised to read 
the details in the LA Arts materials- first time I’d heard of two plans- and I’m opposed to each because I see little return 
for the City of Auburn.  I strongly supports Arts & Culture and would urge Auburn to use our own City’s committee to 
plan and implement an Arts and Culture plan for Auburn. 
 
My, this reply is long, but your note was thoughtful and deserved the answers to your questions. 
 
I greatly value the opinion, suggestions and ideas from residents.  I encourage you to continue to write.  I ask you to 
think about including your own Councilor and both at Large Councilors.  We all serve all residents of Auburn, but I 
believe I am accountable to those in Ward 1 who elected me. 
 
Thank you for the note.  I hope I’ve provided all you need.  These, including this email, are public records; you can share 
or do whatever you’d like with the information. 
 

Tizz 

Tizz E. H. Crowley 

Auburn City Councilor Ward 1 
tcrowley@auburnmaine.gov 
  
Please be advised that email communications sent to or received from City employees are subject to the Freedom of Access Act and may become part of public 
record or shared with the media. 
  

 
 
From:  M_______________________________ 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 9:59 AM 

To: Tizz Crowley; Leroy Walker 
Subject: Article 

 

Good Morning, 

 I was reading the article regarding the FOAA request in the Sun Journal get to the end of the last paragraph and 

it tell us to go to page PB ? So we search the paper for the rest of the story. ? 

I go online and find the story.  

I want to know why the information that you requested was not given to you? 

You are on the Budget committee are you not? 

mailto:tcrowley@auburnmaine.gov


I am not to pleased that the L/A arts is a valued part of this city. That price was pretty steep. For that amount of 

money the statue of Edward Little could have been restored to it's original beauty.  

It also stated that there was a bill for $17,000 as well . 

Why does the City of Auburn need all these series of statues to downtown areas in L/A? 

I gave our hard earned money to save the bells, it was not a great deal of money but for those on a retired 

income it matters. I also am on the ELHS Class of 55 class reunion committee, and on our website I asked my 

classmates for donations for the EL statue. 

 

I am very perturbed that our Mayor , Ms Lafontaine, Deschene have not been forthcoming with their 

communications. 

I am sure that what I have written means very little to the city, but if there are enough of us, some of the foolish 

spending in the city needs to cease, and get back to the basics on keeping the city in the black.. 

I hate to see our tax money being wasted. 

 

So Tizz good hunting. 

 

M___________________ 

_________________ Street,  

Auburn 

 

 



1

Tizz Crowley

From: Tizz Crowley
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Howard Kroll
Cc: Jonathan LaBonte; Jill Eastman
Subject: when we discuss LA Arts, I'd like to have already reviewed some documents

Good afternoon: 
I know there are two sides to every story, so before we discuss LA Arts, I’d appreciate it if the Council could be sent the 
following documents: 

‐ Copies of any invoices sent by LA Arts to the City (any department) for billable work.  I’d liked to see when bills 
were received. 

‐ Copies of email threads between staff and LA Arts regarding any item or task LA Arts billed for. 
‐ If there are any other documents/materials provided by LA Arts beyond the one provided in our agenda packet 

last meeting‐ I’m interested in reading them. 
 
LA Arts reported to the Council that their organization provided substantial billable services over the last 8 months.  I 
know I was surprised to see several of the notations‐ the St. Louis Bells as an example.  I did not  see any LA Arts 
activities during the raising of funds done by LA Arts, and I know many community groups did lots of work without 
compensation.  I also believe LA Arts indicated the organization made a donation to the Bells fund.  How much was this 
donation? It should not be a reimbursed expense. 
 
Based on the poor handling of this business matter, I would be very reluctant to engage LA Arts in any future endeavor 
without a written agreement with very specific requirements for authorization of services and tracking/billing/payment 
of services.  LA Arts is a business and needs to run as such if it is to survive. 
 
On a future agenda, the Council should discuss the Arts and Culture interests and plans for Auburn.  I believe we need an 
arts agency .  This is not the function of LA Arts to Auburn.  I am strongly interested in supporting the local Arts Council‐ 
as they did as asked‐ bring the various organizations together so the City can deal with one entity.    LA Arts may take 
credit for bringing the new Council together‐ but it is the Arts Council I’d like to work with‐ particularly since a number of 
Auburn organizations are represented. 
 
Thanks, 

Tizz 
Tizz E. H. Crowley 
Auburn City Councilor Ward 1 
tcrowley@auburnmaine.gov 
  
Please be advised that email communications sent to or received from City employees are subject to the Freedom of Access Act and may become part of public 
record or shared with the media. 
  

 
 



1

Tizz Crowley

From: Tizz Crowley
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 12:40 AM
To: Howard Kroll
Subject: all email threads to and from @LAArts.org

Hi:  
I know I've asked for other emails which were not available for our meeting tonight.  So I'd like to clarify my request. 
 
I would like all emails TO any person with @LAArts.org as part of the address.  I would also like all emails FROM any 
person with @LAArts.org as part of the address. 
 
I'd like all from January 2014 through the day given to me.  If this request is too time consuming we can breakdown the 
request by Auburn email addresses.  In order of importance: 
- TO/FROM Clint 
-TO/FROM Alan 
- TO/FROM Mayor 
-TO/FROM Councilor LaFontaine 
-TO/FROM any other paid staff 
-TO/FROM all others including Councilors. 
 
I don't need paper copies.  I deliver a thumb drive.  If they are not all coming in one file, please send me the first three 
groups as soon as they are available. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tizz 
 
Tizz E.H. Crowley 
Auburn City Councilor Ward 1 



1

Tizz Crowley

From: Mary Lafontaine
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 6:59 AM
To: Tizz Crowley
Subject: RE: Request It - Tizz (3) REPLY

I understand that...I guess I'm thinking about the bigger picture regardless of where questions are asked/information 
requested.  
  
It seems that some of your requests are on the side of micro managing...or at the very least noting that staff are not 
doing their jobs. 
  
I think they could all be doing their jobs better if we let them have the time to do so.  
  
We should be holding the City Manager accountable and not interfering with his managing the staff. 
  
M 

From: Tizz Crowley 
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 10:28 AM 
To: Mary Lafontaine 
Cc: Howard Kroll 
Subject: RE: Request It - Tizz (3) REPLY 

Please make up your (the rest of the Council).  We were recommended to use the request it feature in lieu of emails.  I 
have used this function instead of emails after we received the instructions.  
 
While I would not have agreed to use this method for the Council, I actually find it most helpful.  There is documentation 
of the request, the staff seems to respond on a timely basis, and it's easy to share the replies with the resident who asks.
 
The value of the request is not for others to determine- I believe this is our work.  I've used the agenda form request and 
been ignored.  We are in trouble with the Norway arena.  We have staff lying ("It was never intended to make money") in 
public.  We have a sloppy and difficult system to computer system so data and information cannot be collected by me or 
others.  In three years there has been do movement to improve the ability to do the work ourselves, so reluctantly I have 
to ask. 
 
I'm happy to chat more.  I'd also like to know how your being informed about my requests?  As long as all members of 
the Council are treated in a fair and consistent manner, I have no problems with all my work being shared. 
 
Thanks for reaching out.  I appreciate your honesty and effort even when we have to agree to disagree. 
 
Tizz 
 
Tizz E.H. Crowley 
Auburn City Councilor Ward 1 

From: Mary Lafontaine 
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 9:51 AM 
To: Tizz Crowley 
Subject: FW: Request It - Tizz (3) 

Tizz, I have seen some of the Request It items...I'm concerned that you are doing the requests through this process.   
  
I would like to think we 1) could have more trust in our staff to respond to questions that are appropriate requests 
and 2) that we would make only appropriate requests based on our scope of work.   



2

  
Doing so will allow staff to actually have time to do the work they are paid and responsible to do and not spend 
inordinate amounts of time responding to requests that don't add value to the work that we should be doing. 
  
Would love to chat more, if you want. 
  
Mary 
  

  



3

 
  
  



































Lewiston-Auburn

Auburn councilor files FOAA requests with city, 
Mayor LaBonte

Lewiston-Auburn | Wednesday, March 4, 2015 at 2:01 pm 

AUBURN — A question of how Mayor Jonathan LaBonte and another city 

councilor obtained contract information regarding L/A Arts, which City 

Councilor Tizz Crowley said was not shared with her, convinced Crowley to 

file a formal Freedom of Access Act request for that document.

Crowley said she filed the request with acting City Manager Howard Kroll 

just after midnight Tuesday morning, on the heels of the council's vote not 

to pay an L/A Arts invoice for $12,691.

"I had asked for copies of any bills," Crowley said. "If L/A Arts is due money, 

you would think they would have submitted bills. There was one for $17,000 

that did not match any signed contract and was not approved by the finance 

director. There were no other invoices that I was provided, just that one."

Crowley requested all emails addressed to or from the LAArts.org Internet 

domain with LaBonte, City Councilor Mary LaFontaine, former City 

Manager Clinton Deschene, Economic Development Specialist Alan 

Manoian and any other city councilor or paid city staff member.

"It seems that some people had been in communications with L/A Arts and 

had not disclosed it," Crowley said.

L/A Arts had asked the Auburn Council to pay $12,691 for consulting work 

on raising money to restore a city statue of Edward Little and how to raise 

money to preserve historic bells removed from New Auburn's St. Louis 

Church over the past year.

The group also helped develop a strategic plan to bring a series of sculptures 

to downtown Lewiston and Auburn.

Crowley and Councilors Robert Hayes, Leroy Walker and Belinda Gerry all 

voted against paying the invoice at the Monday night City Council meeting, 

defeating the plan to pay L/A Arts.

Crowley said she's willing to pay the arts group a portion of the money, but 

only as a consultant and not as an arts group.

SCOTT TAYLOR, Staff Writer 

Page 1 of 3Auburn councilor files FOAA requests with city, Mayor LaBonte | Sun Journal

3/5/2015http://www.sunjournal.com/news/lewiston-auburn/2015/03/04/auburn-councilor-files-foaa-r...



"I want the money we set aside for arts to go to any arts for programs," she 

said. "That means concerts or shows or speakers or an activity in Auburn."

Crowley said LaFontaine and LaBonte made reference to a memo of 

understanding between the city and the arts group that Crowley had 

requested several times, but had never seen. She filed her freedom of access 

request Tuesday to find out how other councilors had received it and to see 

if she had missed other L/A Arts information.

LaFontaine said she had seen the memo but did not recall where. She said 

she thinks it may have been given to councilors in an executive session on 

Jan. 26 or Feb. 9 — meetings that Crowley did not attend.

"In my perception, there was nothing to hide or alter or anything going on 

behind the scenes that would create any suspicion or sense of wrongdoing," 

LaFontaine said.

LaBonte said he respected Crowley's right to have the information, but said 

the formal process was not necessary.

"There is no grand conspiracy," he said. "The FOAA laws are FOAA laws and 

she will get the emails she requested. I'm just not sure it's a constructive way 

to handle these issues."

But Crowley said she also believes that LaBonte and city staff are keeping 

tabs on Crowley, or least her requests for information. She said she made a 

less formal request for financial data on the city's ice rink via the city's 

website. She received an answer, not from city staff, but from LaFontaine.

"I don't know what's going on, but clearly people are watching my stuff," 

Crowley said. "I was looking for information I'd requested before and when 

you are missing documents that people have, I'd like to know why."

Crowley said she filed a FOAA on Feb. 14 to determine how LaFontaine 

learned about her request for arena financial information.

LaFontaine said she is not checking up on Crowley or any councilor.

"I think we as a council have been trying to make sure our communication is 

open and we are making the best use of staff time, and that things are being 

done above board," LaFontaine said. "Are we concentrating on issues that 

are important — policy and direction for the city? The staff's job is day-to-

day operations and if we are asking too much of them they cannot do their 

jobs effectively."

On Tuesday afternoon, LaBonte, who is employed as director of the 

Governor’s Office of Policy and Management, took his complaint about 

Crowley’s public records request to his personal Facebook page, noting it 

was his first FOAA request as Auburn’s mayor.

He wrote that the request was for communications he and another councilor 

had with L/A Arts and “I guess we are about to be outed for our engagement 

with the arts community.”

Page 2 of 3Auburn councilor files FOAA requests with city, Mayor LaBonte | Sun Journal

3/5/2015http://www.sunjournal.com/news/lewiston-auburn/2015/03/04/auburn-councilor-files-foaa-r...



He wrote it was a “sad day” that Crowley felt the need to file the request 

“over a very modest request for partnership” with the arts group.

The ensuing posts were largely supportive of LaBonte, critical that Crowley 

didn’t take a more direct approach and just ask for the documents. Others 

pointed out that FOAA is a standard tool to gain access to public records 

that had otherwise been denied, and a couple of people expressed support 

for Crowley’s move after she’d exhausted other routes.

staylor@sunjournal.com

Page 3 of 3Auburn councilor files FOAA requests with city, Mayor LaBonte | Sun Journal

3/5/2015http://www.sunjournal.com/news/lewiston-auburn/2015/03/04/auburn-councilor-files-foaa-r...











































































































































































City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Howard Kroll, Acting City Manager 

FROM:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 

REF:    February 2015 Financial Report 

DATE:  March 16, 2015 
 

The following is a discussion regarding the significant variances found in the City’s February financial 
report. Please note that although the monthly financial report contains amounts reported by the 
School Department, this discussion is limited to the City’s financial results and does not attempt to 
explain any variances for the School Department. 
 

The City has completed its eighth month of the current fiscal year. As a guideline for tracking 
purposes, revenues and expenditures should amount to approximately 66.7% of the annual budget.  
However, not all costs and revenues are distributed evenly throughout the year; individual line items 
can vary based upon cyclical activity.    
 

Revenues 
 

Revenues collected through February 28th, including the school department were $44,637,259, or 
58.65%, of the budget. The municipal revenues including property taxes were $31,963,036, or 59.18% 
of the budget which is less than the same period last year by 4.36%. The accounts listed below are 
noteworthy. 

 

A. The current year tax revenue is at 59.3% lower than last year by 2.87%. The main 
reason for this decrease is the BETE Reimbursement from the State was received in 
December last year and the City has not yet received the reimbursement for FY16. 

 

B. Excise tax through the month of February is at 71.42%. This is a $115,167 increase from 
FY 14. Our excise revenues for FY15 are 4.72% above projections as of February 28, 
2015.  

 

C. State Revenue Sharing at the end of February is 58.24% or $960,694. This is 10.5% 
decrease this year from last February. 
 

 



 2 

 
Expenditures 
 
City expenditures through February 2015 are $27,871,020 or 73.6%, of the budget. This is 2.89% less 
than the same period last year. Noteworthy variances are: 
 

A. Last year the transfer to Worker’s Compensation was made in February and it has not been 
made yet this year. 
 

Investments  
 
This section contains an investment schedule as of February 28th.  Currently the City’s funds are 
earning an average interest rate of .19%. 
 
 
 
         
        Respectfully submitted, 

        
          

Jill M. Eastman 
 Finance Director 



 UNAUDITED UNAUDITED AUDITED
February 28 January 31 Increase JUNE 30

2015 2015 (Decrease) 2014
ASSETS

CASH 8,547,366$           8,537,364$         10,002$                5,319,835$         
RECEIVABLES -                        
  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 1,704,936             1,727,397           (22,461)                 1,447,551           
  TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 16,023,503           18,733,961         (2,710,458)            140,913              
  DELINQUENT TAXES 605,842                618,996              (13,154)                 533,344              
  TAX LIENS 635,298                667,828              (32,530)                 1,390,006           
  NET DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS (1,513,375)            (1,544,098)          30,723                  8,116,581           

 
TOTAL ASSETS 26,003,571$         28,741,448$       (2,737,877)$          16,948,230$       

 
 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES  

 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (354,822)$             (143,369)$           (211,452)$             (568,395)$           
PAYROLL LIABILITIES (175,452)               (86,481)               (88,972)                 -                      
ACCRUED PAYROLL (505)                      (505)                    -                        (2,480,654)          
STATE FEES PAYABLE (25,148)                 (29,225)               4,077                    -                      
ESCROWED AMOUNTS (56,202)                 (53,717)               (2,485)                   (43,526)               
DEFERRED REVENUE (16,952,192)          (19,708,334)        2,756,141             (1,792,296)          

 
     TOTAL LIABILITIES (17,564,321)$        (20,021,630)$      2,457,310$           (4,884,871)$        

 
FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED (7,348,297)$          (7,628,865)$        280,567$              (9,895,359)$        
FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED FOR  
     WORKERS COMP & UNEMPLOYMENT 776,017                776,017              -                        -                      

FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED (1,866,970)            (1,866,970)          -                        (2,168,000)          
 

     TOTAL FUND BALANCE (8,439,250)$          (8,719,817)$        280,567$              (12,063,359)$      
 

  
     TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (26,003,571)$        (28,741,448)$      2,737,877$           (16,948,230)$      

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE

 BALANCE SHEET - CITY GENERAL FUND, WC AND UNEMPLOYMENT FUND 

AS of January 2015, December 2014, and June 2014



REVENUES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE
THROUGH February 28, 2015 VS February 28, 2014

ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2015 REVENUES % OF FY 2014 REVENUES % OF  

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU FEB 2015 BUDGET BUDGET THRU FEB 2014 BUDGET VARIANCE
TAXES
  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE- 43,055,996$        25,543,076$        59.33% 42,844,641$     26,650,707$      62.20% (1,107,631)$     
  PRIOR YEAR REVENUE -$                     808,148$              -$                 734,906  73,242$            
  HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT 495,000$             383,752$             77.53% 482,575$          371,573$           77.00% 12,179$            
  ALLOWANCE FOR ABATEMENT -$                     -$                      -$                 -$                        -$                 
  ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXES -$                     -$                      -$                 -$                        -$                 
  EXCISE 3,185,000$          2,274,631$          71.42% 3,068,500$       2,159,464$        70.38% 115,167$          
  PENALTIES & INTEREST 145,000$             82,393$               56.82% 140,000$          79,482$             56.77% 2,911$              

     TOTAL TAXES 46,880,996$        29,092,000$        62.05% 46,535,716$     29,996,132$      64.46% (904,132)$        
  

LICENSES AND PERMITS   
  BUSINESS 48,300$               40,713$               84.29% 47,300$            40,364$             85.34% 349$                 
  NON-BUSINESS 339,300$             260,979$             76.92% 338,300$          246,040$           72.73% 14,939$            

     TOTAL LICENSES 387,600$             301,692$             77.84% 385,600$          286,404$           74.27% 15,288$            
  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE   
  STATE-LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE 440,000$             397,504$             90.34% 440,000$          473,451$           107.60% (75,947)$          
  STATE REVENUE SHARING 1,649,470$          960,694$             58.24% 1,649,470$       1,133,903$        68.74% (173,209)$        
  WELFARE REIMBURSEMENT 70,000$               29,763$               42.52% 53,000$            35,827$             67.60% (6,064)$            
  OTHER STATE AID 22,000$               3,356$                 15.26% 22,000$            3,025$               13.75% 331$                 
  CITY OF LEWISTON 155,000$             -$                     0.00% 155,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
     TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE 2,336,470$          1,391,317$          59.55% 2,319,470$       1,646,206$        70.97% (254,889)$        

  
CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 132,040$             103,303$             78.24% 140,240$          87,805$             62.61% 15,498$            
  PUBLIC SAFETY 485,703$             268,703$             55.32% 366,152$          208,977$           57.07% 59,726$            
  EMS AGREEMENT(FY14)/TRANSPORT(FY15) 987,551$             245,525$             24.86% 100,000$          66,667$             66.67% 178,858$          

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,605,294$          617,531$             38.47% 606,392$          363,449$           59.94% 254,082$          
  

FINES   
  PARKING TICKETS & MISC FINES 26,000$               40,510$               155.81% 40,000$            18,270$             45.68% 22,240$            

   
MISCELLANEOUS    
  INVESTMENT INCOME 10,000$               2,177$                 21.77% 20,000$            1,367$               6.84% 810$                 
  INTEREST-BOND PROCEEDS 2,000$                 -$                     0.00% 2,000$              -$                       0.00% -$                 
  RENTS 122,000$             -$                     0.00% 122,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
  UNCLASSIFIED 20,000$               9,820$                 49.10% 17,500$            97,583$             557.62% (87,763)$          
  SALE OF RECYCLABLES -$                     -$                      4,800$              -$                       0.00% -$                 
  COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FEES -$                     30,948$                -$                 30,935$              13$                   
  SALE OF PROPERTY 20,000$               2,333$                 11.67% 20,000$            64,564$             322.82% (62,231)$          
  RECREATION PROGRAMS/ARENA -$                     -$                      -$                 -$                        -$                 
  MMWAC HOST FEES 206,000$             139,906$             67.92% 204,000$          137,195$           67.25% 2,711$              
  9-1-1 DEBT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT -$                     -$                      -$                 -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: TIF 500,000$             -$                     0.00% 520,000$          520,000$           100.00% (520,000)$        
  TRANSFER IN: POLICE 20,000$               0.00% -$                 -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PARKING PROGRAM 55,000$               0.00% -$                 -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PD DRUG MONEY 45,000$               0.00% -$                 -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: REC SPEC REVENUE 41,720$               0.00% -$                 -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: SPECIAL REVENUE 290,000$             304,999$             105.17% -$                 304,999$          
  ENERGY EFFICIENCY -$                     -$                      2,000$              279$                  13.95% (279)$               
  CDBG 58,000$               18,585$               32.04% 58,000$            20,443$             35.25% (1,858)$            
  UTILITY REIMBURSEMENT 37,500$               11,219$               29.92% 37,500$            14,748$             39.33% (3,529)$            
  CITY FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 1,350,000$          -$                     0.00% 1,350,000$       -$                       0.00% -$                 

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,777,220$          519,987$             18.72% 2,357,800$       887,114$           37.62% (367,127)$        
-$                       

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 54,013,580$        31,963,036$        59.18% 52,244,978$     33,197,575$      63.54% (1,234,539)$     

SCHOOL REVENUES
  EDUCATION SUBSIDY 20,411,239$        12,258,651$        60.06% 17,942,071$     12,031,236$      67.06% 227,415$          
  EDUCATION 774,572$             415,572$             53.65% 1,358,724$       325,564$           23.96% 90,008$            
  SCHOOL FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 906,882$             -$                     0.00% 855,251$          -$                       0.00% -$                 

TOTAL SCHOOL 22,092,693$        12,674,222$        57.37% 20,156,046$     12,356,800$      61.31% 317,422$          

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 76,106,273$        44,637,259$        58.65% 72,401,024$     45,554,375$      62.92% (917,116)$        

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



Unaudited  Unaudited  
FY 2015 EXP % OF FY 2014 EXP % OF

DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU FEB 2015 BUDGET BUDGET THRU FEB 2014 BUDGET VARIANCE
ADMINISTRATION  
   MAYOR AND COUNCIL 78,532$                47,680$              60.71% 71,079$          61,328$              86.28% (13,648)$       
   CITY MANAGER 280,750$              160,339$            57.11% 238,903$        165,579$            69.31% (5,240)$         
   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 359,500$              240,512$            66.90% 318,933$        231,042$            72.44% 9,470$          
   ASSESSING SERVICES 177,320$              105,226$            59.34% 172,277$        115,171$            66.85% (9,945)$         
   CITY CLERK 164,593$              115,900$            70.42% 162,045$        107,628$            66.42% 8,272$          
   FINANCIAL SERVICES 427,815$              274,826$            64.24% 405,976$        263,686$            64.95% 11,140$        
   HUMAN RESOURCES 139,578$              88,246$              63.22% 139,566$        85,326$              61.14% 2,920$          
   INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY 413,829$              284,305$            68.70% 395,350$        295,527$            74.75% (11,222)$       
   LEGAL SERVICES 65,000$                42,151$              64.85% 100,000$        48,086$              48.09% (5,935)$         

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 2,106,917$           1,359,185$         64.51% 2,004,129$     1,373,373$         68.53% (14,188)$       

COMMUNITY SERVICES
   PLANNING & PERMITTING 902,494$              544,281$            60.31% 775,230$        515,758$            66.53% 28,523$        
   HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES 192,954$              112,200$            58.15% 189,539$        149,230$            78.73% (37,030)$       
   PUBLIC LIBRARY 960,692$              705,894$            73.48% 946,737$        705,177$            74.48% 717$             

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 2,056,140$           1,362,375$         66.26% 1,911,506$     1,370,165$         71.68% (7,790)$         
 

FISCAL SERVICES
   DEBT SERVICE 6,263,936$           5,774,574$         92.19% 6,321,584$     6,136,848$         97.08% (362,274)$     
   FACILITIES 698,335$              446,610$            63.95% 715,667$        451,226$            63.05% (4,616)$         
   WORKERS COMPENSATION 468,081$              -$                        0.00% 431,446$        431,446$            100.00% (431,446)$     
   WAGES & BENEFITS 4,737,117$           3,177,392$         67.07% 4,397,585$     3,008,861$         68.42% 168,531$      
   EMERGENCY RESERVE (10108062-670000) 375,289$              -$                        0.00% 375,289$        -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES 12,542,758$         9,398,576$         74.93% 12,241,571$   10,028,381$       81.92% (629,805)$     

PUBLIC SAFETY
   FIRE DEPARTMENT 4,057,633$           2,941,211$         72.49% 4,024,789$     2,699,119$         67.06% 242,092$      
   FIRE EMS 635,468$              235,410$            37.05%  235,410$      
   POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,738,108$           2,473,094$         66.16% 3,589,583$     2,338,629$         65.15% 134,465$      

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 8,431,209$           5,649,715$         67.01% 7,614,372$     5,037,748$         66.16% 611,967$      

PUBLIC WORKS
   PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 5,806,379$           3,948,649$         68.01% 5,577,954$     3,629,770$         65.07% 318,879$      
   WATER AND SEWER 599,013$              452,385$            75.52% 558,835$        429,591$            76.87% 22,794$        

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 6,405,392$           4,401,034$         68.71% 6,136,789$     4,059,361$         66.15% 341,673$      

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS
   AUBURN-LEWISTON AIRPORT 105,000$              78,750$              75.00% 105,000$        105,000$            100.00% (26,250)$       
   E911 COMMUNICATION CENTER 1,067,249$           787,020$            73.74% 1,036,409$     777,638$            75.03% 9,382$          
   LATC-PUBLIC TRANSIT 235,373$              158,533$            67.35% 235,496$        235,373$            99.95% (76,840)$       
   LA ARTS 17,000$                -$                        0.00% -$                   -$                         -$                  
   TAX SHARING 270,000$              29,040$              10.76% 270,000$        41,793$              15.48% (12,753)$       

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1,694,622$           1,053,343$         62.16% 1,646,905$     1,159,804$         70.42% (106,461)$     

COUNTY TAX 2,046,880$           2,046,879$         100.00% 2,029,513$     2,029,512$         100.00% 17,367$        
TIF (10108058-580000) 2,584,032$           2,599,913$         100.61% 2,555,723$     2,584,032$         101.11% 15,881$        
OVERLAY -$                          -$                         -$                   -$                        0.00% -$                  

-$                  
TOTAL CITY DEPARTMENTS 37,867,950$         27,871,020$       73.60% 36,140,508$   27,642,376$       76.49% 228,644$      

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 38,241,323$         18,934,986$       49.51% 37,128,028$   18,847,850$       50.76% 87,136$        
  

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 76,109,273$         46,806,007$       61.50% 73,268,536$   46,490,226$       63.45% 315,781$      

 CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE
THROUGH February 28, 2015 VS February 28, 2014



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
INVESTMENT SCHEDULE
AS OF February 28, 2015

BALANCE BALANCE INTEREST WEIGHTED
INVESTMENT FUND February 28, 2015 January 31, 2015 RATE AVG YIELD

BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1242924 GENERAL FUND 55,458.62$                   55,451.55$                   0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745910 GF-WORKERS COMP 49,314.52$                   49,308.23$                   0.08%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745944 GF-UNEMPLOYMENT 67,053.15$                   67,044.61$                   0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1809302 SPECIAL REVENUE 52,676.81$                   52,670.10$                   0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745902 SR-PERMIT PARKING 198,441.53$                 198,416.25$                 0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745895 SR-TIF 1,120,358.57$              1,120,215.85$              0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1746819 CAPITAL PROJECTS 4,779,949.47$              4,779,340.60$              0.20%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745928 ICE ARENA 249,859.31$                 249,827.48$                 0.15%

GRAND TOTAL 6,573,111.98$              6,572,274.67$              0.19%



Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb % of
2014 2014 2014 2015 2015 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information 7,064.80$       1,771.40$       -$                 (8,836.20)$     -$                      0.00%
Bluecross 2,996.20$       5,285.00$       10,962.40$     5,184.20$       8,492.20$       449.40$          33,369.40$          3.85%
Intercept -$                 -$                 100.00$          100.00$               0.01%
Medicare 37,107.80$     68,806.60$     91,866.80$     111,685.20$  97,824.00$     19,844.00$    427,134.40$       49.31%
Medicaid 17,440.20$     32,266.60$     26,854.00$     34,451.40$     24,558.40$     1,909.80$      137,480.40$       15.87%
Other/Commercial 12,208.20$     29,330.80$     38,157.40$     50,053.60$     53,915.43$     (1,040.40)$     182,625.03$       21.08%
Patient 6,737.00$       15,773.20$     28,964.20$     24,914.80$     21,524.80$     (13,966.60)$  83,947.40$          9.69%
Worker's Comp -$                 -$                 1,640.00$      1,640.00$            0.19%

TOTAL 83,554.20$     153,233.60$  196,904.80$  226,289.20$  206,314.83$  -$                866,296.63$       100.00%

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb % of
2014 2014 2014 2015 2015 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information 8 2 0 -10 0 0.00%
Bluecross 7 6 13 6 10 1 43 3.91%
Intercept 0 0 1 0 0 1 0.09%
Medicare 76 82 109 135 117 4 523 47.50%
Medicaid 37 38 33 41 31 2 182 16.53%
Other/Commercial 18 34 49 61 65 3 230 20.89%
Patient 12 19 34 31 26 -1 121 10.99%
Worker's Comp 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0.09%

TOTAL 158 181 239 274 249 0 1101 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUE COLLECTED AS OF 02/28/15 245,525$        
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AS OF 02/28/15 235,410$        

OCT 2014 - JUNE 2015
Report as of February 28, 2015

BREAKDOWN -TOTAL COUNT

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL CHARGES

OCT 2014 - JUNE 2015
Report as of February 28, 2015

EMS BILLING 



Current 31-60 61-90 91-120 121+ days Totals

Bluecross 11,182.32$     58% 4,766.52$       25% 2,516.65$       13% 893.40$          5% -$                 19,358.89$         6.25%
Intercept -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      
Medicare 69,271.85$     91% 4,723.29$       6% 1,135.73$       1% 1,135.73$       1% -$                 76,266.60$         24.61%
Medicaid 13,369.25$     65% 6,511.49$       32% 468.93$          2% 156.07$          1% -$                 20,505.74$         6.62%
Other/Commercial 70,161.37$     78% 16,904.23$     19% 1,140.96$       1% 1,306.67$       1% 89,513.23$         28.88%
Patient 39,559.17$     38% 38,600.99$     37% 12,195.04$     12% 12,992.77$     13% 1,061.89$       1% 103,347.97$       33.34%
Worker's Comp -$                 -$                 -$                 948.00$          100% -$                 948.00$               0.31%

TOTAL 203,543.96$  71,506.52$     17,457.31$     17,432.64$     1,061.89$       309,940.43$       

66% 23% 6% 6% 0% 100% 100.00%

EMS BILLING 
AGING REPORT

OCT 2014 - JUNE 2015
Report as of February 28, 2015



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
To: Howard Kroll, Acting City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Arena Financial Reports for February 28, 2015 
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities for the Ingersoll Arena  
and the Norway Savings Bank Arena as of February 28, 2015. I have also attached budget to actual 
reports for Norway Savings Bank Arena for revenue and expenditures.  
 
INGERSOLL ARENA 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of February 2015 the total current assets were $122,162. These consisted of cash and cash 
equivalents of $249,827, and an interfund payable of $127,665, which means that Ingersoll owes the 
General Fund $127,665, so net cash available to Ingersoll is $122,162 at the end of February. 
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Noncurrent assets are the building, equipment and any building and land improvements, less 
depreciation. The total value of noncurrent assets as of February 28, 2015, was $232,292. The 
equipment that was transferred to Norway Savings Bank Arena or sold has been removed from the 
Ingersoll balance sheet as well as the related accumulated depreciation. 
 
Liabilities: 
Ingersoll had no liabilities as of February 28, 2015 
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
Ingersoll Arena had no operating revenues through February 2015. 
 
The operating expenses for Ingersoll Arena through February 2015, were $9,627. These expenses 
include supplies, utilities, and repairs and maintenance. 
 
As of February 2015 Ingersoll has an operating loss of ($11,130).  
 
Non-operating revenue and expenses consist of interest income and debt service payments. The interest 
income to date is $215 and debt service expense to date is $81,563.  
 
As of February 28, 2015 Ingersoll has a decrease in net assets of $92,478. 



 2 

NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of February 2015 the total current assets of Norway Savings Bank Arena were ($8,431). 
These consisted of cash and cash equivalents of $91,281, and an interfund payable of $99,712, which 
means that Norway owes the General Fund $99,712 at the end of February.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Norway’s noncurrent assets are equipment that was purchased, less depreciation (depreciation is 
posted at year end). There was an adjustment to the equipment to account for equipment that was 
transferred from Ingersoll Arena. The total value of the noncurrent assets as of February 28, 2015 was 
$242,332. 
 
Liabilities: 
Norway Arena had accounts payable of $1,765 as of February 28, 2015.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Norway Arena through February 2015 are $737,051. This revenue comes 
from the concessions, sign advertisements, pro shop lease, youth programming, shinny hockey, public 
skating and ice rentals. 
 
The operating expenses for Norway Arena through February 2015 were $852,783. These expenses 
include personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 
As of February 2015 Norway Arena has an operating loss of $115,732 compared to the January 2015 
operating loss of $128,547 as reduction in the operating loss of $12,815. 
 
As of February 28, 2015 Norway Arena has a decrease in net assets of $115,732. 
 
I have also attached budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures. 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
February 28, 2015

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Ingersoll Norway
Savings

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 249,827$        91,281$        
Interfund receivables (127,665)$       (99,712)$       
Accounts receivable -                      -                    

Total current assets 122,162          (8,431)           
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 672,279          38,905          
Equipment 66,415            285,813        
Land improvements 18,584            
     Less accumulated depreciation (524,986)         (82,386)         

Total noncurrent assets 232,292          242,332        
Total assets 354,454          233,901        

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$                    1,765$          
Total liabilities -                      1,765            

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 232,292$        242,332$      
Unrestricted 122,162$        (10,137)$       

Total net assets 354,454$        232,195$      



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 February 28, 2015

Norway
Ingersoll Savings
Ice Arena Arena

Operating revenues:
Charges for services -$                   737,051$       

Operating expenses:
Personnel -                     212,197         
Supplies 150                37,240            
Utilities 6,798            139,210         
Repairs and maintenance 2,999            14,097            
Rent 379,863         
Depreciation -                     -                      
Capital expenses -                      
Other expenses 1,183            70,176            

Total operating expenses 11,130          852,783         

Operating  gain (loss) (11,130)         (115,732)        

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income 215                -                      
Interest expense (debt service) (81,563)         -                      

Total nonoperating expense (81,348)         -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer (92,478)         (115,732)        

Transfers out -                     -                      

Change in net assets (92,478)         (115,732)        

Total net assets, July 1 446,932        347,927         

Total net assets, January 31, 2015 354,454$      232,195$       



REVENUES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through February 28, 2015

ACTUAL

FY 2015 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU FEB 2015 BUDGET

 

CHARGE FOR SERVICES  

  Concssions 30,000$            5,887$                   19.62%

  Sign Advertisements 233,225$          136,008$               58.32%

  Pro Shop 8,500$              4,904$                   57.69%

  Programs 172,450$          179,498$               104.09%

  Rental Income 753,260$          392,109$               52.05%

  Tournaments 24,500$            18,645$                 76.10%

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,221,935$       737,051$               60.32%

 

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -$                      

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 1,221,935$       737,051$               60.32%

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



EXPENDITURES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through February 28, 2015

ACTUAL

FY 2015 EXPENDITURES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU FEB 2015 BUDGET

 

 

  Salaries & Benefits 318,446$          212,197$               66.64%

  Purchased Services 67,800$            82,404$                 121.54%

  Supplies 9,000$              37,240$                 413.78%

  Utilities 204,846$          139,269$               67.99%

  Capital Outlay 80,000$            1,810$                   2.26%

  Rent 528,408$          379,863$               71.89%

1,208,500$       852,783$               70.57%

 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,208,500$       852,783$               70.57%

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE


	0  Agenda 03-16-2015
	1a   Info Sheet Planning Projects and  Grant updates
	1b  Planning Projects Update 3-12-15
	1c  NA RTGrant Award Notice 2015
	1d  Sewell Grant App
	Auburn Sewall Application 2015
	1 AG Related Industry Map
	2 AG Related Natural Resources Map
	3 Auburn Zoning Map

	1e  J M Kaplan Fund Award
	2  Info Sheet NSB Arena
	2a  Norway Savings Bank Arena Presentation
	3  Information sheet bond history and recinding bond order
	3a  Bond Authorization History
	3b  2004 bond order great fall parking garage
	3c  Auburn 2015 Bond Order - rescinding Great Falls Parking Garage Order (W4768214x7AC2E)
	4  Information Sheet Registration Appeals Board
	4a  21-A Sec. 103 Registration Appeals Board
	4b  Order Registration Appeals Board
	5  Minutes 3-2-2015
	6  Growth Strategy Framework 4-2 02-15-15
	7  Information Sheet Board and Committee Appointments
	7a  Vacancies - Boards and Committees
	7b  Board and Committee Applications
	7c  Order 19-03022015 Board and Committee Appointments
	8  Information sheet bond reallocation for ingersoll repurposing
	8a  ORDER 21-03022015 Bond reallocation
	9  Information Sheet DATC Footers 3-16-15
	9a GFPlaza Parcels Existing
	9b Order 23-03162015 Transportation Center increase in funding
	10  Executive Session Real Estate Matter
	10a  Executive Session Labor Negotiations
	10b  Executive Session info sheet
	11  Councilor Reports - Councilor Walker
	11  Councilor Walker header page for ward report
	11a  Councilor Walkers Report  9-1-1
	11b  EC Minutes 021715
	11c  EC agenda 031715

	11a  Councilor Report - Crowley
	Auburn Ward 1 Report for Meeting Monday 2015 03 16- Prelude report
	Attachment  01 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY REPLY TO RESIDENT REGARDING FOAA
	Attachment  02 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY request for LA Arts information to prep for meeting 2015 02 26
	Attachment  03 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY email 2015 03 04 requesting email threads to and from LA Arts
	Attachment  04 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY email thread LaFontaine-Crowley 2014 12 08 indicated she'd received my personal information
	Attachment  05 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY-FOAA Request Crowley Resident Mayor emails 2013-2015 sent 2015 02 14
	Attachment  06 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY LAArts MOU administrativetasksFY15budget resolve StrategicPlan3 MAR15
	Attachment  07 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY SJ Article 2015 03 04 Mayor LaBonte-FOAA- Crowley
	Attachment  08 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY - information NSBA and job desription
	Attachment  09 Ward report 2015 03 16 CROWLEY - black  white Dinny Sullivan day slides

	12  February 2015 Finance Report
	FY15 February Finance Rpt.pdf
	BS
	rev
	exp
	inv summary

	feb ems report for finance report.pdf
	Feb 2015
	feb aging

	Arena Monthly Report- February 2015.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement
	Revenue
	Expenditures



